BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Transportation Committee
Borough President FROM: Carmen L. Martinez, Committee Chair
RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
_Vacant DATE: Tuesday, March 10, 2020
District Manager
Fred P. Baptiste The meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows:
Chair
Warren P. Berke
1% \ice Chair DATE: Wednesday, March 11, 2020
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Francisca Leopold PLACE: Community Board 9 Office
2" Vice Chair
890 Nostrand Ave
Stewart Balberg Brooklyn, NY 11225
Executive Secretary
AGENDA
Debbie Timothy G
Treasurer
. Welcome and Introductions
Eve-lyn Williams Il Approval of February 2020 Minutes
Member-at-Large 1. Discuss Borough President’s Utica Avenue Task Force March 4" Kick-off
Vivian M Meeting
vian Viorgan VI.  Review of the November 13, 2019 NYC Dept of Transportation (DOT)

Member-at-Large . . L
Draft regarding the Transportation Chapters of the Preliminary Draft

Environmental Impact Statement (PDEIS) for the 960 Franklin Avenue
Rezoning Project

VILI. Discuss and schedule a Transportation Community Forum

VIII.  Schedule community District-Wide Walk to assess transportation-related
issues based on dates selected from the Doodle: CB9 Walk survey on the
following link: https://doodle.com/poll/7m9rb6gcgrmpenh3

I1X. Old Business / New Business

X. Adjournment
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